Zimbra hrivest@csf.bc.ca

FW: Dénombrement des ayants droit / Right holders census enumeration

De : joyce murray <joyce.murray@parl.gc.ca> ven., 04 janv. 2019 11:21
Objet : FW: Dénombrement des ayants droit / Right holders census enumeration (/y)Z piéces jointes
A : ised minister-ministre isde <ised.minister-ministre.isde@canada.ca>

Cc : mariepierre lavoie <mariepierre_lavoie@csf.bc.ca>, hrivest@csf.bc.ca, anil arora <anil.arora@canada.ca>,
melanie joly2 <melanie.joly2@canada.ca>

Dear Minister Bains,

Please find in the attached a letter from the President of the Conseil Scolaire Francphone (CSF), British Columbia’s Francophone School Board regarding
inadequate collection of data by Statistics Canada. This shortcoming results in faulty enumeration of minority language rights holders, and negative impacts
on supply of education.

The CSF concerns regarding rights holders’ census enumeration were confirmed by the May 2017 report tabled by the Standing Committee on Official
Languages.

According to Chairperson Lavoie, current data collection excludes Francophones whose mother tongue is not French but were or had their children
educated in French. As a result, schools built following census numbers underestimate the number of students and limit both the community of
Francophones and its school board serving British Columbians.

Please ensure that Statistics Canada’s 2021 census enumerates all rights-holders, and upholds the BC Francophone community’s educational rights
guaranteed under section 23 of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms.

Warm regards,

Joyce Murray MP
Vancouver Quadra

From: Helene Rivest [mailto:hrivest@csf.bc.ca]

Sent: December 11, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Murray, Joyce - M.P.

Cc: Marie-Pierre Lavoie; Bains, Navdeep - M.P.; presidence fncsf; info
Subject: Dénombrement des ayants droit / Right holders census enumeration

Bonjour,

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe une correspondance de la part de la présidente du CSFCB, Mme Marie-Pierre
Lavoie, concernant le dénombrement des ayants droit.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from the CSFCB Chairperson, Ms. Marie-Pierre Lavoie, regarding the right holders
census enumeration.
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